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April 14, 2020 
 
 

 
Dear
 
Re: Request for Access to Records under the Freedom of Information and Protection 

of Privacy Act (the “Act”) 
 
I am responding to your request of March 10, 2020 for: 
 

Written comments received by the City of Vancouver and the Planning Department 
with respect to development permit application DP-2019-00978 for 829 Davie 
Street. 
 
Date range: December 2, 2019 to March 10, 2020. 

 
All responsive records are attached. Some information in the records has been severed, 
(blacked out), under s.22(1) of the Act.  You can read or download this section here: 
http://www.bclaws.ca/EPLibraries/bclaws new/document/ID/freeside/96165 00. 
 
Please note that there were three objections to the application in total: two written objections, 
which have been provided to you as the responsive records, and a phone call stating their 
objection. 
 
Under section 52 of the Act, and within 30 business days of receipt of this letter, you may ask 
the Information & Privacy Commissioner to review any matter related to the City’s response to 
your FOI request by writing to: Office of the Information & Privacy Commissioner, 
info@oipc.bc.ca or by phoning 250-387-5629. 
 
If you request a review, please provide the Commissioner’s office with:  1) the request number 
(#04-1000-20-2020-181); 2) a copy of this letter; 3) a copy of your original request; and 4) 
detailed reasons why you are seeking the review. 
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Yours truly, 
 
Cobi Falconer, FOI Case Manager, for 
 
[Signature on file] 
 
 
Barbara J. Van Fraassen, BA 
Director, Access to Information & Privacy 
Barbara.vanfraassen@vancouver.ca  
453 W. 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 
 
 
*If you have any questions, please email us at foi@vancouver.ca and we will respond to you as 
soon as possible. Or you can call the FOI Case Manager at 604.871.6584.  
Encl. 
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From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Hi .22(1) 

"Atta, Aneela" 
.2211 

2/21/2020 1 :07:03 PM 

RE: Dev App. 829 Davie Street DP-2019-00878 

Thank you for sharing with us your feedback regarding the subject project. 

Please note project is still under review and we wi ll let you know once a decision is made on this. 

Best Regards. 

Aneela Atta 
Project Coordinator 
Development Review Branch 
Development, Buildings, and Licensing Department 
City of Vancouver 
Email: aneela.atta@vancouver.ca 
Phone: 604 829 9493 

From: f·22ITJ 
Sent: Wed-ne___.a-y-,· February f 9, 2020 f0:31,AM 
To: Atta, Aneela 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Dev App. 829 Davie Street DP-2019-00878 

City of Vancouver Cybersecurity WARNING: This is an external email. Do not cl ick links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Ms. Atta: 

This note to express my concern in regard to the last Notice of Development Application 829 Davie Street DP-

2019-00978. 

As someone who -22(TJ I am strongly against such development (rezon ing) and change of 

the use. Primari ly due to health reasons. Even w ithout rezon ing, the smoke from the street and back ally .22(1) 
.2-2rr 

Besides that, there are similar stores just one block from here (Granville, Burrard ..... ), while our neighborhood 

and society wou ld benefit more from fruit/vegetable retail sites. IMHO. 

Thank you for your attention. 

Respectfu lly, 
.2-2cr 

.22(1) Vancouver BC .22(1) 
' ' ------------
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From: 

To: 
Date: 

Subject: 

Hi .22(1) 

"Atta, Aneela" <Aneela.Atta@vancouver.ca> 
.z211 

2/24/2020 8:28:07 AM 

RE: 829 DAVIE STREET / DP-2019-00978 

Thank you for sharing with us your feedback regarding the subject development. 

Please note, project is still under review and we will let you know once a decision is made on the application. 

Best Regards. 

Aneela Atta 
Project Coordinator 
Development Review Branch 
Development, Buildings, and Licensing Department 
City of Vancouver 
Email: aneela.atta@vancouver.ca 
Phone: 604 829 9493 

From: .Z2(fJ 
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 10:56 AM 
To: Atta, Aneela 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] development I not in favour of cannabis retail 

City of Vancouver Cybersecurity WARNING: This is an external email. Do not cl ick links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Aneela, 

I am not in favom of the cannabis store going in at 829 Davie St. 
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Thanks, 
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